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Japanese Government Electronic Information
(The web site I am going to explain today are marked with ●.)

☆”Kantei”  : Prime Minister’s web site

●Kantei

　　   http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index-e.html

●Kantei---Index of this website

       http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/index-e2.html

●Kantei---The Organization of Japanese Central Government

       http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/server-e.html

●Kantei---Organization Chart

       http://www.kantei.go.jp/foreign/link/chart.html

☆The Organization of Japanese Central Government

Cabinet

○Cabinet Legislation Bureau

http://www.clb.admix.go.jp/english/index.htm

○National Personnel Authority

        http://www.jinji.admix.go.jp/top_e.htm

○Prime Minister’s Office

 　     http://www.sorifu.go.jp/english/index.html

  　Fair Trade Commission

    　  http://www.sorifu.go.jp/english/index.html
  　National Public Safety Commission

    　  http://www.npa.go.jp/police_e.htm

  　Environmental Dispute Coordination Commission

    　  http://www.hda.go.jp/   (Not available in English)
  　Imperial Household Agency

    　  http://www.kunaicho.go.jp/  (Not available in English)
  　Management and Coordination Agency

    　  http://www.somucho.go.jp/soumu/index_e.htm

  　Hokkaido Development Agency

    　  http://www.hda.go.jp/  (Not available in English)
  　Defense Agency

    　  http://www.jda.go.jp/e/index_.htm

  　Defense Facilities Administration Agency

    　  http://www.dfaa.go.jp/en/index.html

  　Economic Planning Agency

    　  http://www.epa.go.jp/e-e/menu.html 

  　Science and Technology Agency

    　  http://www.sta.go.jp/index-e.html 

  　Environment Agency

    　  http://www.eic.or.jp/eanet/en/index.html 

  　Okinawa Development Agency

    　  http://www.oda.go.jp/  (Not available in English)
  　National Land Agency

    　  http://www.nla.go.jp/welcome-e.html

○Ministry of Justice

        http://www.moj.go.jp/ENGLISH/preface.htm 

○Ministry of Foreign Affairs

        http://www.mofa.go.jp/index.html 

○Ministry of Finance

        http://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm 

    National Tax Administration Agency

        http://www.taxanser.nta.go.jp/  (Not available in English)
○Ministry of Education, Science, Sports and Culture

        http://www.monbu.go.jp/emindex.html 

    Agency for Cultural Affairs

        http://www.bunka.go.jp/index-e.html 

○Ministry of Health and Welfare

        http://www.mhw.go.jp/english/index.html 

    Social Insurance Agency

        http://www.mhw.go.jp/sosiki/15.html  (Not available in English)
○Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

        http://www.maff.go.jp/eindex.html 

    Food Agency

        http://www.syokuryo.maff.go.jp/  (Not available in English)
    Forestry Agency

        http://www.rinya.maff.go.jp/index.html  (Not available in English)
    Fisheries Agency

        http://www.jfa.maff.go.jp/  (Not available in English in part)
○Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI)

        http://www.miti.go.jp/english/index.html 

    Agency of Natural Resources and Energy

        http://www.enecho.go.jp/english/index.html 

    Japanese Patent Office

        http://www.jpo-miti.go.jp/ 

    Small and Medium Enterprise Agency

        http://www.chusho.miti.go.jp/english/index.html 

    Agency of Industrial Science and Technology

        http://www.aist.go.jp/index_e.html 

○Ministry of Transport

        http://www.motnet.go.jp/mthome.htm 

    Maritime Safety Agency

        http://www.kaiho.motnet.go.jp/e/index_e.htm 

    Meteorological Agency

        http://www.kishou.go.jp/english/index.html 

○Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications

        http://www.mpt.go.jp/index-e.html 

○Ministry of Labour

        http://www.mol.go.jp/english/index.htm 

○Ministry of Construction

        http://www.moc.go.jp/eng/eng/index.htm 

○Ministry of Home Affaires

        http://www.mha.go.jp/eng/index.html 

    Fire and Disaster Management Agency 

        http://www.fdma.go.jp/  (Not available in English)
Board of Audit of Japan

        http://www.jbaudit.admix.go.jp/engl/index.htm 

House of Representative

http://www.shugiin.go.jp/index_e.htm 

House of Councillors

        http://www.sangiin.go.jp/eng/index.htm 

Supreme Court

        http://www.courts.go.jp/english/ehome.htm  

National Diet Library, Japan

http://www.ndl.go.jp/e/index.html

☆Searching administrative data 

●Government Information Locator Service System / Homepage Search

        http://www.clearing.somucho.go.jp/cgi-bin/HpSchSearch.cgi?LANG=1

☆Statistical data

●Statistics Bureau & Statistics Center

        http://www.stat.go.jp/english/1.htm

○Documents Published from Economic Planning Agency 

　　    http://www.epa.go.jp/e-e/doc/menu.html　

○Ministry of Finance--- Statistics

http://www.mof.go.jp/english/files.htm 

○Ministry of Education, Science, Sports and Culture--- Statistics

        http://www.monbu.go.jp/stat-en/emstat.html 

○Statistics on Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
        http://www.maff.go.jp/ettitle.html 

○Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI)--- Statistics

http://www.miti.go.jp/english/statistics/index.html 

☆Financial organization 

●Bank of Japan

　　    http://www.boj.or.jp/en/index.htm

○Japan Bank for International Cooperation

http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/whats/index.html 

○Development Bank of Japan

http://www.dbj.go.jp/top/index_e.html

○National Life Finance Corporation (NLFC)
http://www.kokukin.go.jp/pfce/indexe.html 

○Japan Finance Corporation for Small Business (JFS)
http://www.jfs.go.jp/indexe.html 

☆Industry : Manufacturing and service sectors 

●Ministry of International Trade and Industry(MITI)

        http://www.miti.go.jp/english/index.html

●MITI---White Papers/Reports

        http://www.miti.go.jp/english/report/index.html

●MITI---Statistics

        http://www.miti.go.jp/english/statistics/index.html

●MITI---Related Websites

        http://www.miti.go.jp/english/netowork/index.html

●Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

        http://www.jetro.go.jp/top/index.html

●Foreign Investment in Japan Development Corporation(FIND)

        http://www.fid.com/

●Japan Industrial Location Center(JILC)---Information Service of Industrial Sites

        http://www.jilc.or.jp/

        http://www.jilc.or.jp/ilic/db_frame0e.htm

●Small and Medium Enterprise Agency

        http://www.chusho.miti.go.jp/english/index.html

　　    http://www.miti.go.jp/english/aboutmiti/data/a233001e.html

●Small and Medium Enterprise Information of Japan

        http://www.sme.ne.jp/japane.html

●Japan Association of New Business Incubation Organizations(JANBO)

        http://www.janbo.gr.jp/

●Japan Information Processing Development Corporation(JIPDEC)

        http://www.jipdec.or.jp/kyotu_page/outline.htm

        http://www.gip.jipdec.or.jp/frame99/home99-e.html

☆Industry : Agricultural, forestry, and fishery industries

●Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, and Fisheries(MAFF)

　　    http://www.maff.go.jp/eindex.html 

●MAFF---Agropedia

        http://www.affrc.go.jp/Agropedia

        http://rms1.agsearch.agropedia.affrc.go.jp/menu_en.html

☆Academic information : The National Institute of Informatics

●National Institute of Information(Nii)

        http://www.nii.ac.jp/index.html

☆Information related to local governments

●Explore Japan

        http://search.nippon-net.ne.jp/english/search_e.html

☆Introduction of Japan

●Japan Information Network

        http://jin.jcic.or.jp/index.html

☆Reorganization of central government agencies


Effective January 6, 2001, the number of central government agencies will be reduced from one prefecture and 22 ministries/agencies to one prefecture and 12 ministries/agencies. The web sites I explained today may not remain the same or may be integrated due to this change. I would like you to pay attention what changes will take place to these information sites. We are aware of the new names of the agencies. But we do not know if and how access to the homepages will change. “Kantei,” the Prime Minister’s web site, is the facade of Japan. This homepage will go through inevitable changes. Please access “Kantai” after January 6, 2001 to find changes.
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